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January 31,2011 

ConocoPhillips 
MC Business Unit 
3300 N. "A" St. Bldg 6 
Midland, Texas 79705 

Attention: Ms. Jalyn N. Fiske 

RE: PMX-255 Time Limit Extension 
Section 34, T-17S, R-35E NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 

Reference is made to your request on behalf of ConocoPhillips (OGRID 217817) received by the 
Division January 10, 2010, to extend your existing PMX-255 one year. 

For the reasons outlined in your letter, the Division is hereby extending the deadline(s) to begin 
injection into those wells approved by administrative order PMX-225. The deadline for each well 
to begin injection is hereby extended to February 12, 2012. 

All other requirements in PMX-225 and all requirements pertaining to each individual well shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Daniel Sanchez 
Acting Division Director 

DS/tw 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
File: PMX-255 
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